
| Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:44 PM
Tor wo

Cw KristHale Judy CookiSamuel N DorfiColins, Carol DWider, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Fun ideas

| Leigh Ann,

| Theonly two requirements are..

«Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss
details. She is cc'd on this.

© Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM
‘To: Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert s.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderfull!
like the idea of having the musicevent with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any
other obstacle that could come up?

w

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brove enough tose i
fonly we're brave enoughtobei.
—Amanda Gorman

s



On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, SamuelN Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in ate July. Il sendhercontact to Legh
Ann.

s

On Mon, un 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and allof the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership
meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

From: LAD [maitoadfulford@gmai.com
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM
To: Samuel Dorf<sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Cet Kristi Hale<hale @urightlbrary.org; Judy Cook <iudygcook@wohr.coms; Norbert. Klopsch
<opsch@oakuood.oh.us>
‘Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This ema originated from outside ofthe organization. Do no lk Inkso open attachments unless
You recognize the sender and know the contents sfe.

That sounds likea great idea for the fall..

need help for July! Ideas?!?1

11 try to convene the programs committee again but| can never get many to come to meeting at the
same time

Leigh Ann Fulford
.



There is aways light,

ifonly we're brave enough to see it

If only we're brave enough tobe it.

—Amanda Gorman

|
On Jun 14,2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu> wrote:

1am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on foodtruckoptions then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk
Museum. Id maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school
just hired a new music teacher who did hishonors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he
would bea great partnerfor an event!

s

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD <ladfulford @gmail.com> wrote:

Hiall

Ihave beenthinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about
joiningOIC. A good friend suggested music and |think that could be an
dea. Funk was born in Dayton and | know Canal Street Tavern and
Gill's used to host some amazingbands when we first moved here:
until 10 years ago (2). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to
downtown with its mission as wellas its music.

The problem is | don'thave any info re music or musicians. Is this
Something anyofyou have connections with? Do you lke this dea? |
do know alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to
talk aboutLevitt and it's role in the community but I'd like a bigger
draw with someone who can drawI. Folks who love music.

o



1 LOVE the food truck dea but|think that will be a fall event. | can't
imagine getting that in placefor July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send themifyou have
them.

n

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

ifonly we're brave enough to ee it

Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.

Amanda Gorman

‘Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.220.3986

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Grek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music

No one has 0 do everything. Everyone has todosomething. What's your GREEN DOT?

6



Stacel, Lori

From: LAD <laulford@gmail com>
Sent: Tuesday, une 15,2021 438 PM
Tor Kopsch, Norbert S.
ce Krist HaleJudy CookiSamuel N DorfColins, Carol DWilder, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Wonderfull

1 have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and 1 don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and
© things like that). wil pursue setting upa food truck event that evening (5:9 ok? if you all (Krist, Sam, Norb, and Judy)

are good with that

Carol and Jennifer, Il be in touch soon when| have date and time confirmed.

Thankyouforthe contact info, Nob,

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brave enoughtosee.

1fonly we're brave enough tobeit
manda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oalkwood.oh.us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

+ Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to
discuss details. She is cc'd on this.

+ Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol
Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

5



(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladiulford@gmal com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM
oi Samuel NDorf<sdorf1@udayton edu>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@oalkwood oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderfull!
1 lke the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits and reservationsor Shafor Park,
| Norb? And anyotherobstacle thatcould come up?

7

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always ight,
fonly we're brave enough to see i
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
Amando Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf<sdorf1@udayton.edu> wrote:

TaeWinston would be happy tohelpwith an food truck event in ate July. Fl send her
contact to Legh Ann.

s

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 a 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

1 support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last
Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

10



From: LAD [mailto:jadfulford@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM
To: Samuel Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com; Norbert
s. Klopsch <klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas.

‘CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click inks or open
attachmentsunlessyou recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds ike agreat idea for the fall...

1 need helpfor July! Ideas?1?!

ll try to convene the programs committee again but | can never get many to come to
meeting at the same time.

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

f only we're brave enough to see it.

Ifonly we're brave enough to be t.

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <sdorf1 @udayton.edu>
wrote:

1am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck
options then.

Forfunk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now
closed, Funk Museum. Id maybe wait on doing something funk
themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacherwho

1



did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great
partner for an event!

s

i
OnJun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

Hiall

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage
‘more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested
‘music and | think that could be an idea. Funk was born
in Dayton and | know Canal Street Tavern andGily's
used to host some amazing bands whenwe first
moved here until 10 years ago (7). And the Levitt is
such awonderfuladdition to downtown with its
mission as well as its music.

‘The problem is | don't have any info re music or
musicians. Is thissomething any of you have
connections with? Do you like this idea? | do know
alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get
them to talk about Levitt and it’s role in the
community but Id lke a bigger draw with someone
who can draw I.Folkswho love music.

1 LOVE the food truck idea but | think that will be a fall
event. | can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them
if you have them.

"n

2



Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

ifonly we're brave enough to see it.

If only we're brave enough to be it

~Amanda Gorman

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD.
‘Academic Senate, President
‘Associate Professor
Department of Music:
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3986

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Groek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

AnthologytoAccompanyGatewaystoUnderstanding Music:
No ane has todo everything. Everyone hos to do something... What's your GREEN DOT?

1



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 506 PM
To: uo
ca Kristi Halezudy Cook:Samuel N DorCollins, Carol DWilder, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Fun ideas

I think 5-9 makes sense.

: Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
| Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmai.com>

oi iopsch, Norbert. <lopsch@oalkvood.oh.us>
Ca: Krist Hale<hale @wirightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <jucygcook@woh.rr.com>; SamuelN Dorf<sdorf1 @udayton edu»;
Collins, Carol D. <Colins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wider@oakwood oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas.

Wonderful

1 have looked online for events gong on in Dayton on July 29 and 1 don't seeany conflictsofinterest (ie World Affair and
things ike that). will pursue setting up food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you al (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy)
are good with that,

Carol and Jennifer, be in touch soon when | have date and time confirmed.

‘Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There s aways ight,
| onlywe're brave enough tosee i.

only were brave enoughtobeit.
/ —Amanda Gorman

OnJun 15, 2021, at1:43 PM, Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakuiood.oh.us> wrote:



Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

+ Food truck permits. It'sa simple process. Please contact JenniferWilder to
discuss details. She is cc'd on this.

+ Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol
Collins. Sheis cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmai com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021102 PM
os Samuel N Dorf<sdorfl@udayton edu>
es Kristi Hale<hale@wrightibrary.org>; JudyCook <ludyacook@woh.rcom; Kiopsch, Norbert.
<Klopsch@oslwood oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun deas

Oh wonderfull!
like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher i the fal.
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park,
Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There i always light,
fonly we're brave enough to see it
fonly we're brave enough tobeit
—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help ith an food truck event in ate July. send her
contact to Leigh Ann.

s

1



On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Krist Hale<hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

1 support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last
Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

| Kristi

From: LAD (mailtorladfulford @gmail.com)
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM
Tos Samuel Dorf<sdorf1 @udayton.edu>
Ces Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.coms; Norbert
5. Klopsch <lopsch@oalowood oh.us>
‘Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This emall originated rom outside of the organizationDo not lk Inkso open
tachment unless you recognize the sender and know the contents safe.

That soundslike agreatidea orth fall...

1 need help orJuly! Ideas?12!

ry to convene the programs committee again but | can never get many to come to
meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always ight,

fonly we're brove enough tosee it

Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
1



Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
wrote:

1am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck
options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now
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

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmail com> wrote:

Hiall

Ihave beenthinking about fun ideas to encourage
more folks about oining OIC. A good friend suggested
music and | think that could be an idea. Funk was born
in Dayton and | know Canal Street Tavern and Gill's
used to host some amazing bands when we first
moved here until 10 years ago (2). And the Levitt
such a wonderful addition to downtown with ts
mission as well as its music.

“The problem is | don'thaveany info re music or
musicians. I this something any of you have
connections with? Do you lke this idea? 1 do know
alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get
them totalk about Levitt and i's role in the
‘community but Id like abiggerdraw with someone
whocan draw . Folks who love music

w



1LOVE the food truck idea but | think that wil be a all
event. can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

| And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them
if you have them.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

ifonly we're brave enough to see it.

fonly we're brave enough to be it

—Amanda Gorman

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD.
‘Academic Senate, President
Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3986.

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greok Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music

No one has todo everything. Everyone hos todosomething. What's your GREEN DOT?

®



Stacel, Lori

From: Kis Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 925 AM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert ;LAD
ca Judy CaokSamuel NDorfCollins, Carol D:Wilder, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Fun ideas
|

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an OIC
leadership team meeting in late June. I'l try to get that out today.

from: Klopsch, Norbert. maltoKlopsch@oakwood.ohus]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15,2021 5:06 PM
Tos LAD <ladflford@gmail.com>
et Krist Hale<hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>;
Collins, Carol. <Collns@oakwiood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <vilder@oakwood.oh.us»
Subject: RE: Fun deas

"CAUTION: Tis emall rginated fom outsideofthe organization. Do na lk Inks or open attachments ules you recognize the
msrsimememintle,I

think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD ladfulford@amail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM
os Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alowood oh.us>
es Kristi Hale<hale@urightibrary.rg; Judy Cook <iudygcook@woh recom; SamuelN Dorf <sdorf1 @udayton.ed>;
Collins, Carol. <Collns@osluood.oh.us>;Wider, lenifer <ilder@oakviood.oh.us>
‘Subject: Re: Fun ideas.

Wonderful

1 have looked anline for events going on in Daytonon July 29 and | don'tsee any conflicts of interest (ie World Affe and
things like that). will pursue setting up food truck event that evening (5-0 ok?) if you al (Kis, Sam, Norb, and Judy)
are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, Il be in touch soon when | have date and time confirmed.

Thank youfo the contact nfo, Norb.

wn
1



( Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
 ifonly we're brave enough tosee it.
 fonly we're brove enough tobe i
 —Amando Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us» wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

«Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to
discuss details. She is cc'd on this.

«Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol
Collins. She is ccd

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021102 PM
os Samuel N Dorf<sdorfl@udayion edu>
cs Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judyacook@woh.r.com>; Klopsch, Norbert.
<Kopsch@oskwood.ohus>
‘Subject: Re: Fun ideas.

Oh wonderfull!!!
like the deaof havingthe music event with Oakwood's new music teacher i the fll
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know repermits and reservations for Safor Park,
Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There s aways light,
n



fonly we're brove enough to see it
If only we're brave enough to be it.
— Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happyto help with an food truck event n late July. Il send her
contact to Leigh Ann.

s

On Mon, Jun 14,2021 a 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

| Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last
Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

From: LAD [mailtosladfulford@gmail.com)
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM
os Samuel Dorf<sdorf1@udayton edu>
es Krist Hale<hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com; Norbert
5. Klopsch <klopsch@akuood oh us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This emall originated frm outside ofthe organization. 00 no lick kso open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is sae.

That soundslike a great idea forthe fll...

I need helpfor July! ideas?!

2



Fil try to convene the programs committee again but | can never get many to come to
meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

ifonly we're brave enough to ee it.

f only we're brave enough to be it.

Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf<sdorf1 @udayton.edu>
wrote:

1am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck
options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now
closed, Funk Museu. Fd maybe wait on doing something funk
themed until the Fal. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who.
did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be agreat
partner for an event!

s

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

Hiall

Ihave beenthinking about fun ideas to encourage
more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested
music and | think that could be an idea. Funk was born
in Dayton and | know Canal Street Tavern and Gill's
used to host some amazing bandswhenwe first

2



moved here until 10 years ago (2). And the Levitt is
sucha wonderful addition to downtown with its
mission as well as its music.

The problem is don't have any info re music or
musicians. Is this something any of you have
connectionswith? Do you ike this idea? | do know

| alsa Wagnerand Elen Ireland and could possibly get
them to talk about Levitt and its role in the.
community but 'd like a biggerdraw with someone:
whocandraw I. Folks who love music.

1LOVE the food truck dea but | think that willbe a fal
event, | can't imagine getting thatinplace for uly 29.

And lam open to other ideas for fun. Please send them
ifyou havethem.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always ight,

fonly we're brave enough to see i.

fonly we're brave enough to be i

—Amanda Gorman

‘Samuel N. Dor, PhD
‘Academic Senate, President
‘Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park

n



Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3986

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Graok Music and Dance from ParistoDelph, 1890-1930

Anthology to AccompanyGatewaystoUnderstandingMusic

| Noonos todo verti,Evanosto meting. WhtyourGREEN 00T?

un



Stacel, LoriSteceblod
From Samuel N Dorf <sarmueldorf@gmilcom> on behalf of Samuel Dorf <sdorfl

Gudaytonedu>
sent Wednesday, June 16, 2021 937 AM
Tor Kit Hale
[3 Klopsch, Norbert S LAD Judy Cook:Samuel N Dorf.Collins, Carol D,Wilder, Jennifer

Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Meeting Peter Benkendorf today to talk about ideas for wrap around programing and future collaborations with the
| longest table project.

| s

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2021, at :24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@urightibraryorg> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an

OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll ry to get that out today.

From: Klopsch, NorbertS. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, une 15, 2021 5:06 PM
To: LAD <ldfulford@gmail.com>
es Kristi Hale<hale@wrightlibrary.og; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com; SamuelN Dorf
<sdorf1@udayton.edus; Collins, Carol D. <Colns@oskwood.oh.us>; Wilder, emnifer
<wider@akwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This small arginated fom outside ofthe organization. Do no lek Inks o open attachments ules you
recognize th senderand know th conten safe

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

| Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmailcom>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15,2021 438 PM
Tor Klopsch, Norbert. <Kiopsch@oakuwood.oh.us>
Cosi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org; Judy Cook <udyecook@vuoh.rcom>; Samuel N orf

x



<sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakowood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer
<wider@oskviood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful

| I ave looked one for events gingon in Daytonon ly 29 an don'ts any conflicts of teres
World Affair and things like tha). will pursue setting up afood truck event that evening (5-9 0?)ifyou
al (Krist, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, 1 be in touch soon when | have date and time confirmed.

Thankyou fo the contact info, Norb.

wn

Leigh An Fulford

There is always light,
fonly we're brave enough to see it
fonly we're brave enough to be it.
Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

«Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact
Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is c'd on this.

«Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact
Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladlulford@gmai com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021102 PM
os SamuelN Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale @wrightibrary.org> Judy Cook <ludygcook@uohr.com>; Kiopsch,

»



Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderfull!
like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood’s new music teacher in the al
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits and reservations
for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is aways gh,
Fonly we're brave enough tosee it.
Ifonly we're brave enough tobe it.
~Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy tohelpwith an food truck event i late
July. Vl send her contact to Leigh An.

s

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
wrote:

Leigh Ann,

1 support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at
the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on
Cultural Humility?

Kristi

From: LAD [maitoadfulford@gmai.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM

n



Tor Samuel Dor sort @udaytonedu>
Ce Kast ale<tale @urightibrry org uyCook
ugco0k@uohy.com Norbert. Kopsch
“Hopih@oakwond huss
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: Tis mall oiginated fom outsideof1s orguton, Do ot ek
nso open tach nts ules you recog th ender and now te
comentgate

That sounds lke great idea forthe al.

I need helpfor July! Ideas?!?!

Vir 0 convene the programs commit again but an never get
many to come to meeting a the ame time
Leigh An Fulford

Thre is ahoys ght,
only were rave enough tosee t
fonly we're brave enough tobe.

] Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf

| <sdor1@\avtnedr wrote:
| 1am meeting Tae tomorrow,so wil have more nfo on

food tuck options then

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO

of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on
doing someting funk themed un the Fal Smith
School just hired anew music tescher who id his

| »



honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a
great partnerforan event!

Ss

Sent from my iPhone.

| On Jun 16, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmail com> wrote:

Hial

1 have been thinking about fun ideasto
encourage morefolks about joining
IC. A good frend suggested music
and | think that could be an dea. Funk
was born in Dayton and | know Canal
Street Tavern and Gill's used to host
some amazingbands when we frst
moved here until 10 years ago (7). And
the Levit is such a wonderful addition
to downtown with ts mission as well
asits music.

The problems | don't have any info re
music or musicians. s this something
anyofyou have connections with? Do
You like this idea? | do know alsa
Wagnerand Ellen reland and could
possibly get them to talk about Levitt
andits role in the community but I'd
Ike abigger draw vith someone who
can draw |. Folks who love music.

1LOVE the food truck idea but think
that il be a foll event. | can't imagine
getting that in place for July 29,

And 1am open to ther ideas for fun
Please send theif you have them.

»
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| Leigh Ann Fulford

esosio
ifonly we're brave enough to see it.
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| Stacel, Lori

from: Kit Hale <hale@urightbraryorg>
Sent: Wednesday, une 16, 2021 941 AM
Tor Samuel ort
ca Kiopsch, Norbert S:LADiudy CoolColins, Carol D:Wilder, Jennifer
Subject RE: Fun ideas

That's great, Sam. I look forward to hearing more.

From: Samuel N Dorf [mailto:samuel.dorf@gmail.com) On Behalf Of Samuel Dorf

Sent: Wednesday, une 16,20219:37 AM
To: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.ore>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;

‘samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer

<wider@oakwoodoh us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This emall rginated fom outsideofthe organization. Donat lek Inks ar openattachments ules you recognize the
sender and know the content safe.

Meeting eter Benkendorf today to talk about ideas for wrap around programing and future collaborations ith the
longest table project.

s
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16,2021, at 9:24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an
OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll ry to get that out today.

roms Kopsch, Norbert. [maitoKlopsch@oakviood oh.us
Sent:Tuesday, June 15, 2021 506 PM
Tos LAD <ladfulord@gmail. com>
Ger ist Hale <hale@wrightlbrar.org; Judy Cook <udyEcook@voh.rr.com;SamuelN Dorf
<sdorf1@udavton,edu; Clin, Carol D. <Colns@oslowood.oh us»; Wilder, Jenifer
<wider@onkwood oh.us>
Subject: RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This emall ignated fam outside of the organization. D0 not cick nk o open atadhmens unless you
recognize the sender and know th content is safe.

1 think 5-9 makes sense.

a



Norb

Norbert 5. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent:Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM
“To: lopsch, NorbertS. <lopsch@oakviood.oh.us>
Cai Krist Hale <hale@uirightlbrany.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>; Samuel N Dorf
<sdorfl@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oalowood.oh.us>; Wider, Jennifer

| <uilder@oslkyood.oh,us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

1 have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29-and I don't see any conflictsof interest (ie
World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you

| all(Krist, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, be n touch soon when | have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There s always ight,
fonly we're brave enough to see it.
f only we're brave enough to be it.
— Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopseh, Norbert. <lopsch@alwood.oh.us» wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

| «Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact
Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cd on this.

«Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact
Carol Collins. She is ccd.

2



Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

| (937) 298-0600

| fo0ttn
‘sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1.02 PM
To: SamuelN Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
Ces Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcaok@wohrr.com>; Kiopsch,
Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Sublect: Re: Fun ideas.

Oh wonderfulllill
ike the idea of having the music event with Oakwood'snew music teacher in the fall.
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits and reservations
for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

“

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is aways light,
fonly we're brave enough to see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it
—Amanda Gorman

OnJun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf<sdorfl@udayton.edu>
wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in fate:
July. Vl send her contact to Leigh Ann.

s

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
wrote:

Leigh Ann,

=



| 1 support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at
the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on

| Cultural Humility?

Kristi

From: LAD (mallo:fadfuord@gmailcom)
Sent: Monday, June 14,2021 12:21 PM
os Samuel Dorf<sdorf1 @udayton.edu>
Cc: Krist Hale <hale @urightibrary.org>; Judy Cook
<iudyecook@wohr.com>; Norbert. Kopsch
<Klopsch@oalwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This emall originated from ouside of the organization. Do rt lk
Inks or pen attachments unless ou recognize the sender and know the
contents safe.

That sounds like great idea or the fll...

1 need helpfor July! Ideas?!?!

11 to convene the programs committee again but | can never get
many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

There s always ight,

fonly we're brave enough tosee it.

fonly we're brave enough tobe t.

manda Gorman

=
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and it's ole inthe community but 1d
Tike abiggerdraw with someone who
can draw |. Folks who ove music.

1 LOVE the food truck dea but think
that wilbe a al event. | can't imagine:
getting that in place for July 29.

And 1am open to ther ideas for fun.
Please send themifyou have the

w

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always igh,

if onlywe'rebrave enough tosee it.

fonly we're brave enough to be t

Amanda Gorman

i Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Sena, President
‘Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.220.3086

Pertorming Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to
Delphi. 1890-1930

AnthologytoAccompanyGateways to UnderstandingMusic
Noone has odo everything. Everyone ha todosomething. What's your GREEN
oor?
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Stacel, Lori

From: LAD <ladtulord@gmailcom>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 949 AM
Tor Samuel Dorf
Ce: Kristi Hale;Klopsch, Norbert Judy CookiCollins, Carol D;Wilder, Jennifer

Subject Re: Funideas

Wonderful!
Thank you (for making my job easier!)

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always ight,
fonlywe're brave enough tosee i
fonly we're brave enough tobe it.
Amanda Gorman

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:37 AM, Samuel Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu> wrote:

Meeting eter Benkendorf today to talk aboutideasfo wrap aroundprogramingand foture
collaborations ith the longest tabe project

s
Sent from my Phone

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a

Doodle poll for an OIC leadership team meeting in late June. Ill ry to
get that out today.

roms Kopsch, Norbert. [mait:Kiopsch@oslawood.oh.us]
Sent:Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM
To: LAD dadfulord@gmail.com>
Ce: ist Hale <hale @wrghtlbrry.orgs; Judy Cook <udygcook@woh.r.com; Samuel
N Dorf<sdorf1@udayton.edu; Collin, Carol D. <Colins @oakwood.oh.us>; Wider,
Jennifer <wilder@oslwood.oh us>
Subject: RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION This emll arginated fom ouside of the organization. Do nt ck inks or open
attachments unless you recognize th sender and know the content safe

I think 5-9 makes sense.

»



Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent:Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM
Tot Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @oakwood.oh.us>
Ca: Krist Hale<hale@urightlbray.org Judy Cook <judygcook@wohr.com>; Samuel
N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakvwood.oh.us>; Wilder,
Jennifer <yilder@oakviood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: un ideas

Wonderful

1have looked online for events goingon in DaytononJuly 29 and | don't see any
conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). | will pursue setting up a food
ruck event that evening (5 ok?) ifyoual (Krist, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with
that.

Carol and Jennifer, 1 be in touch soon when | have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is aways light,
if only we're brave enough to see it
fonly we're brave enough tobeit
—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Kopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@oakvioodoh us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

«Food truck permits. It'sa simple process. Please
contact JenniferWilder to discuss details. She is
cc'd on this.

»



+ Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple
process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is ccd.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

|
|

From: LAD cadfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM
To: Samuel N Dorf<sdorf1@udayton.edu>
es Kristi Hole <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook
<iudvecook@wohr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert.
<Klopsch@oalwood ohus>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderfull!
like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music

teacher in the fall.
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before | connect with Tae—is there anything | need to know re permits
and reservationsfor Shafor Pak, Norb? And any other obstace that
could come up?

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always ight,
fonly we're brave enough to see it.
fonly we're brave enough to be i.
~ manda Gorman

On Jun 15,2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf
<sdoft @udayton.ed> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy tohelp with an food truck
eventin ateJuly. send her contact to Leigh Ann.

s

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale
<hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

»



Leigh Ann,

| I'support any and allofthe ideas that were
; discussed at the last Leadership meeting.

Any leads on a speakeron Cultural
Humility?

Kristi

From: LAD [malltoadilford@gmailcom)
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM
“To: Samuel Dorf<sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Cai Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org; Judy Cook
<judyicook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert 5. Kiopsch
<Hopsch@oaluwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fun ideas

"CAUTION: This emal originated rom outside of the
organization. Do not click links or open attachments uless
you recognize the sender and know the content s safe

‘That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

1need helpfoJuly! Ideas?1?!

Fil tryto convene the programs committee again but
can never get many to cometo meetingat the same
time

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

®



fonly we're brave enough to see it.

If only we're brave enough to be it.

| —Amanda Gorman

[
OnJun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel
Dorf <sdorf1@udaytonedu> wrote:

1am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will
have more info on food truck options,
then.

For funk music we can reach out to
David Webb, CEO of the now closed,
Funk Museum. Id maybe wait on
doing something funk themed until the.
Fall. Smithschool just hired a new
music teacher who did his honors
thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would
be a great partner for an event!

s

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14,2021, at
7:55 AM, LAD
<ladfulford@gmall.co
m> wrote:

Hial

Ihave been thinking
about fun ideas to
encourage more folks
about joining OIC. A
good friend suggested
music and I think that
could be an idea. Funk
was born in Dayton
and | know Canal

a



Street Tavern and
Gill's used to host
some amazing bands
when we first moved
here until 10 years ago
(7). And the Levitt is
such a wonderful
addition to downtown
with tsmission as well
as ts music.

“The problem is | don't
have any info re music
or musicians. Isthis
something anyofyou
have connections
with? Do you like this
idea? Ido know alisa

. Wagner and Ellen
Ireland and could
possibly get them to
talk about Levitt and
it's role in the
community but 'd like
a bigger draw with
someone who can
draw I. Folks who love

1LOVE the food truck
idea but think that
willbe a fall event. |
can't imagine getting
that in placefor July
29.

And I am open to
other ideas for fun.
Please send them if
You have them.

nu

«



Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,

if only we're brave
enough tosee it.

If only we're brave
enough to be it.

—Amanda Gorman

‘Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
‘Associate Professor
Department of Music:
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3985

"Porforming Antiquity: Ancient Groek Music and Dance
from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthologyto Accompany Gateways to Understanding
Music
Noone hos to do everything, Everyonehos to doSomethin... What'syour GREEN DOT?
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